EL PASO FIRST
Health P lans, nc.

Memo

To: Therapy Providers
From: El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.
Date: December 13, 2016

Update: Reimbursement Rate Changes and Updates for Texas Medicaid Therapy
Services to be effective December 15, 2016

Effective for dates of services on or after December 15, 2016, reimbursement rate
changes and updates for Texas Medicaid Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapy
Services will be implemented. The rate changes will be applied to:

e Comprehensive Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility/Outpatient Rehabilitation
Facility (CORF/ORF)

e Home Health Agency (HHA)

e Independent Therapist

For more detailed information on these rate changes please visit www.tmhp.com click
on Provider/Medicaid News Archives/ month of November 2016

Reimbursement Rate Changes and Updates for Texas Medicaid Therapy Texas
Medicaid Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapy Services to Be Effective
December 15, 2016. Or click on the following link Therapy Changes Effective
December 15, 2016 from this fax blast uploaded on our website under providers/fax
blast notifications.

If you have any questions please contact Provider Relations at 1-915-532-3778 x1507.
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